



Project No. 1794
State Center Community College District – Facilities Master Plan
Fresno Community College Meeting #3A-Afternoon Minutes

April 5, 2018 12:00 am – 1:00 pm

Next Meeting: TBD

AGENDA SUMMARY

1. **Review Information Received at the last meeting**
2. **Discuss how the Facilities Master Plan is driven by and Support the Educational Master Plan**
3. **Review the Current Five-Year Plan and Bond Projects**
4. **Review Potential updates to the Facilities Master Plan**
5. **Current Master Plan elements to be retained**
6. **Current Master Plan Elements to be removed from the Master Plan**
7. **Future Meetings**

GENERAL MEETING NOTES

1. The Educational Master Plan is being worked on to determine the Student Growth.
2. The District has the authority to update their 5-year plan and thereby determine what their highest priority need is.
3. There was a comment about made about the Adjacent land not owned by FCC and whether the District plans on acquiring those properties and if it should be 'Master Planned'.
 - a. It was explained that FCC needs to be Good and Mindful Neighbors and be careful on making Public Statements or 'Plans' regarding these subjects.
4. It was discussed that even though the Policy Academy will be leaving the FCC Campus, smaller satellite stations will be present at each campus.
5. It was asked if additional Drop off Zones will be added. It will be addressed and prioritized due to changing forms of transportations, such as Ride Sharing, Uber, Autonomous cars, etc.
6. There was comment about regulated the future classroom sizes to be larger. Currently on the campus there is a mix of smaller less effective classrooms.
7. There was a comment about addressing the needs and necessary facility upgrades for Radcliff Stadium.
8. There was a comment about addressing the many museums throughout the campus. The cultural and historical Art must be maintained and restored if necessary.

POTENTIAL UPDATES

- **ATHLETICS**
 - a. The Softball and Tennis Courts stays in their Current Location.

- b. The Softball field would become regulation size, and the replaced pool would become a Regulation size 50 Meter Pool.
 - i. This would take up some existing Tennis Courts and should be considered moving forward.
- **AUTOMOTIVE**
 - a. It was proposed that the Automotive Program relocate to West Fresno/CTC, because the space requested for growth will not fit in the current location.
 - i. This in return will allow for more room of other programs.
 - ii. **Response:** The two largest concerns about moving to West Fresno was whether the facility would be secure enough, and will they have all the space requested for future growth. It would not be worth moving the program if they receive a small amount of additional square footage.
 - iii. It was also expressed that these students should have all the resources they would have at the main campus such as Student Services and regular GE classes. It is the Districts intention to provide those services and classes to make the campus a complete Center.
- **WELDING**
 - a. The current welding facility is housed in a 4,00 SF Space that is occupied with classes 6 days a week from 8:00am -10:00pm.
 - b. It was requested that the space needed for growth should be 11,000 SF with an adjacent outdoor space.
 - i. Tulare CC recently received a new space for their Welding Program FCC would like that to be the example moving forward.
 - c. Security is also a concern for this program.
- **FINE, PERFORMING AND COMMUNICATIONS ARTS**
 - a. See the Written Testimonial of the state of the facilities and requested projects.
 - b. It was discussed in the meeting that a Computer Lab, and a sound proof recording studio specifically for Commercial Music would help the program.
 - c. The Theater should be considered for Modernization.
- **HUMANITIES BUILDING**
 - a. It was asked if the Humanities Building had been considered for modernization. The existing walkways are very narrow.
 - i. This Building can be brought back for future consideration
- **LIBRARY**
 - a. A couple of Questions were asked regarding the library; see below.
 - i. Are we expanding the library? Are there any plans to address the library?
 - d. It was suggested that the library needs an in-depth analysis to determine its needs and set the priorities. However, there is an evident need for additional Tutorial Space.

- **STUDENT SERVICES**

- a. On the East side of campus there is limited Student Service support, at that should be included in the New Science Building.
- b. The existing Student Services needs attention in the Facility Master Plan. There space currently is very limited for people and the services provided.

TABLED DISCUSSION

1. **NONE.**